

Piyaluck Seefeldt

Hartford, WI

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Piyaluck-Seefeldt/344a8da0b55289f5>

First proud myself in 10 years successful experience in ICU and In-change Nurse for 2 years with management skills. Demonstrates time management skills with multiple tasks or interruptions. Provided quality of care to clients and inspired other healthcare team member to work above standard level of services. I was an excellent profession in nursing care.

Second in healthcare worker as a caregiver. I got admired from my first patient after took care of her first week, that I am very dignity, patience, compassion, and empathy.

My heart fill full when my patients always said they waited for me to give them excellent nursing care, and with respectful. I took care them as well as my family.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Acute Rehab & Long-term care – Pavilion at glacier valley - Slinger, WI

September 2021 to November 2021

- Administered scheduled medications via IV peripheral, PICC line, IM, SC, and rectally.
- Pain assessment, management with medications and meditation, including physical therapy.
- Coordinated care with physicians to prepare for treatments patients' need.
- Coordinated with clinical staff to keep patients updated and informed on care issues, including admission/discharge, minor procedures, vaccine, testing; COVID-test and TB skin test.
- Bedside care primary RN; treatment care plan, collecting specimens, wound and ostomy care, catheter insertions.
- Cared for 30-bed acute rehabilitation unit per shift.
- Maintained adequate unit supplies to meet expected patient demands.

Registered Nurse

Vichaiyut Hospital - Thailand

January 2010 to January 2017

- Assisted personal hygiene and daily life care, maintain fall risk precaution as needs, medication reminder and perform errands.
- Registered Nurse: ICU - Vichaiyut Hospital, Thailand
January 1, 2010 - January 1, 2017
- Used excellent critical thinking and nursing process skills to patients and their family, also need patient's safety prioritized.
 - Recognized significant of cardiac dysrhythmia and early detect sign and symptom of ECG arrhythmia and read ECG correctly to prevent complications.
 - Provided nursing care to critical patients in ICU, set prioritized and provided best nursing care.
 - Excellent care in patients before-during-after intubation tubes, and experiences in most type of ventilation function.
 - Experiences in post-operative/Anesthesia, especially CABG, Pacemaker insertion, Angioplasty, ORIF, Hip replacement, Craniotomy/Craniectomy, else.

- Performed patient's education in accordance unit standards.
- Inspired healthcare team worker to work above and beyond in nursing care and meet the mission and values of hospital goals.
- Preceptor experienced, training new GN in ICU about routine tasks and early warning sign that ICU nurse should detected before occurring.
- As a charge nurse to delegated right task to unlicensed/LPN, and contact the doctor when patients have condition changed.

Registered Nurse

Semi ICU - Kasemrad Hospital - Bangkok, Thailand

January 2007 to January 2010

- Used nursing care for patients with various neurological disorders and heart disease.
- Monitoring vital sign and ECG, if there are condition changed notify charge nurse.
- Routine nursing care for patient's post-operative, pain management care, wound care, administration medications right rout, and take the nurse recording.
- Getting the medical equipment's ready for use, for example Ventilation and Electrocardiogram monitor.
- Assistant with helped the doctor in minor procedures, for example insertion double lumen and Lumbar puncture.

Education

License/Certification in State of WI

Single State - Wisconsin

February 2022 to February 2024

Bachelor's degree in Sciences of Nursing

Christian University of Thailand - Thailand

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2024

State: WI

Skills

- healthcare professional skills
communication and CRITICAL THINKING SKILLS
bilingual in thai and english language
proficient computer skills
excellent to read normal and dysrhythmia ECG
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Pain Management
- ICU Experience

- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- EMR Systems

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

First Aid Certification